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UTILOCATE

Subsurface Utility Engineering Specialists
840 Michigan Avenue * Columbus, Ohio 432 15 * Vox (614) 221-4500'%. ¥ (614) 2281-0466

- Py

Franklin County Engineers Office May 20, 2002
970 Dublin Rd.
Suite 200

Columbus, OH 43215 |
Attn: Mr. Jim Jewel ' me U ¢S et é‘/ l(//d z

Re:  Location and Data Management of Existing 16" Watermain, Hamilton Rd, Franklin
Co. - Gahanna, OH.

Dear Mr. Reed:
Utilocate is pleased to provide you with our cost plus fee for the referenced project.
Total all fees: $6,733.00

This fee assumes up that up to fourteen test holes will he required Lo expose the existing watermain to
determine the depth to the top of the main. All on-site control will be provided. This fee includes up to
two days ol hydrovac excavation equipment, ten cubic yards of flashfill, two days of on site designation
of the utilities to be exposed, project management and up to four hours of a survey crew for data
collection. Traffic management, if required, will be invoiced at cost. This fee assumes that all test holes
will be completed in the grass.

I you have any questions or need additional information please call me.

Very truly yours,
Utilocate

j/g’ . Lmnphcar, P.S.

Vice President
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